
                                                  AGENDA                                                                                                             
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
MAY 1, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
I.    ROLL CALL: 
 
ADAMSON        BARTELSMEYER       NICHOLS      PARKER      MITCHELL        
 
II.  FLAG SALUTE 
 
III. INVOCATION:   Pastor James Collins, First Southern Baptist Church  
 
IV. PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS:      
 
 National Nursing Home Week – May 13-19, 2018 
  
 Recognition of Employees 
        
V.   CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of April 17th, 2018. 
 

B. Approval of Appropriation Ordinance 1214-A totaling $411,857.94.  
 

C. Resolution 24-2018 - Notice of Hearing with Reference to Alleged 
Unsafe and Dangerous Structure and Accessory Structure located at 
211 N. Lincoln Street – Public Hearing Date – 6/19/2018 at 6:15 p.m. 

 
VII. APPEARANCE/COMMENTS/PUBLIC HEARING: 
  

A. APPEARANCE:    
 
Matt & Cherie Witt – Autism Awareness (video presentation) 
 
Amber Toth – Fort Scott Project   
 
First Impressions project – Lindsay Madison & Carla Nemecek 
 
6:00 p.m. Notification of Intent to File Application for Financial 
Assistance with USDA Rural Development for improvements to the 
City’s water system 
 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS  (Concerning Items Not on Agenda – 3 minute 
limit per citizen) 

 
 
 



                                                                                       AGENDA 
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
MAY 1, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS/COMMENTS:   
 

6:15 p.m. Resolution 22-2018 directing the repair or removal of an 
unsafe and dangerous structure located at 1602 E. Oak Street 
 

6:15 p.m.  Resolution 23-2018 directing the repair or removal of an 
unsafe and dangerous structure located at 504 S. Judson Street 
 
6:15 p.m. Resolution 25-2018 - Resolution directing the repair or 
removal of an alleged unsafe and dangerous structure located at 523 
S. Main Street   
 
6:15 p.m. Resolution 15-2018 - Resolution directing the repair or 
removal of an alleged unsafe and dangerous structure and accessory 
structure located at 1601 E. Wall Street   
 

VIII.   CONSIDERATION: 
 

1.  Installation of speed bumps on Old Fort Boulevard   
 

2. Consideration of updated Employee Handbook 
 

3. Consideration of Drug Dog 
 

IX.  COMMENTS:   
 

A. Director Updates:    
 

B. Commission:  
 

C. City Attorney: 
 

D. Director of Finance:    
 

E. City Manager:  
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
I MOVE THAT THE CITY COMMISSION RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE 
 
SESSION FOR ________________________________ IN ORDER TO  
   (see below justification) 
DISCUSS ______________________________________.  THE  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION WILL BE ___________ MINUTES AND THE OPEN  
 
MEETING TO RESUME AT ________________. 
 
 



                                                                                       AGENDA 
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
MAY 1, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

 
Justifications for Executive Sessions: 
 

• Personnel matters of non-elected personnel 
• Consultation with an attorney for the body or agency which would be 

deemed privileged in the attorney-client relationship 
• Matters relating to employer-employee negotiations whether or not in 

consultation with the representative or representatives of the body or 
agency  

• Confidential data relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts and individual proprietorships 

• Preliminary discussions relating to the acquisition of real property 
 
 
X. MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT: ROLL CALL 





CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018       Regular Meeting #8 

 

 1 

CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018            Regular Meeting #8 
 
The regular meeting of the Fort Scott City Commission was held April 17th, 
2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Commission Room, 123 S. Main, Fort Scott, 
Kansas. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Commissioners Adamson, Bartelsmeyer, Nichols, and Parker were present with 
Mayor Mitchell presiding. 
 
INVOCATION: Marcy Reynolds, Women’s Minister, Community Christian 
Church, said a prayer asking God for guidance for the city and all government 
and city officials.   
 
AUDIENCE IN ATTENDANCE:  Rachel Pruitt, Bill Peterson, William Polk, Krista 
Banwart, Trent Banwart, Michael Mix, Patrick Flanagan, Frank Adamson, Paul 
Ballou, Deb Needleman, Janet Braun, Marcy Reynolds, Chad Brown, John Hill, 
Denton Wescoat, Allyson Turvey, Tiffany Durham, Tom Robertson, Shawn 
Pritchett, Kevin Davidson, Aaron Gibson, Hunter Adamson, Amy Heitman, 
Darrell Parker, Larry Gazaway, Travis Shelton, Rhonda Dunn, Clayton Miller, 
and Jason Silvers, representing the Fort Scott Tribune.   
 
PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS:    
 
Recognition of Hair Bow Center – Mayor Mitchell recognized the HairBow Center 
as they were named in the Inc. 5000 list of the fastest growing companies in the 
U.S.  They began their business in 2008 and quickly expanded and built a 
6,500 square foot facility in 2010.  The City is proud of their many 
accomplishments. 
 
Recognition of Police Officer Kevin Davidson and Shawn Pritchett and Police 
Corporal Aaron Gibson – Travis Shelton, Chief of Police, recognized Corporal 
Aaron Gibson as he recently attended the Blue Courage training in Shawnee, 
Kansas and represented the Fort Scott Police Department very well. 
 
Chief Shelton recognized Police Officers Kevin Davidson and Shawn Pritchett for 
the excellent job they have done since starting to work for the Fort Scott Police 
Department.  They have had many stops with narcotics cases. 
 

    APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND APPROPRIATIONS/CONSENT AGENDA:   
 

A. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of April 3rd, 2018. 
 

B. Approval of Appropriation Ordinance 1213-A totaling $368,247.48.  
 

C. Certificate of Appropriateness – Improvements at 202 Scott Avenue 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018       Regular Meeting #8 

 

 2 

D. Certificate of Appropriateness – Improvements at 124 E. Wall 
 

E. Certificate of Appropriateness – Removal of north planters at Skubitz 
Plaza 
 

F. Certificate of Appropriateness – Improvements at 2 S. National 
 

G. Approval of street closures for Prom – April 21, 2018 
 

Bartelsmeyer moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Parker seconded.  All 
voted aye.   

 
APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
APPEARANCE/COMMENTS/PUBLIC HEARING:   
 

A. APPEARANCE:    
 
Pat Flanagan and Amy Heitman – Niece Products – Rachel Pruitt 
introduced Pat Flanagan and Amy Heitman of Niece Products of Fort 
Scott.   
 
Mr. Flanagan said that he loves Fort Scott. He said that he hired Amy 
Heitman at their location in Texas as a welder.  He asked her to move to 
Fort Scott as he knew she had a lot to offer.  He knew she could assist 
with a welding grant at Fort Scott Community College.  She and her 
husband moved to Fort Scott in late December. 
 
Amy Heitman stated that she is trying to get more women and more 
young people interested in the welding program.  She is working closely 
with Fort Scott Community College to further develop their program.  
She is excited to live in Fort Scott. 
 
Tiffany Durham – Fort Scott National Historic Site – Tiffany appeared 
before the Commission to inform them of a job opportunity with the 
Fort this summer. They are looking to hire four (4) high school students 
from June 18th through August 11th.  They will work Tuesday through 
Saturday with 40 hours per week.  They will hire two girls and two boys.  
The way the jobs are chosen after the applications are received will be 
on a lottery basis.  She said to contact the Fort or go online to fill out an 
application. 
 
She also requested from the Commission that speed bumps be installed 
on Old Fort Boulevard.  She said that there is a lot of traffic on that 
street and the vehicles are usually going at a high rate of speed.  
 
City Manager asked the Commission to consider this and it will be 
brought back before them at the first meeting in May for approval.  He 
has visited with Chad Brown and he said that the speed bumps are not 
expensive in cost. 

 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018       Regular Meeting #8 

 

 3 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS  (Concerning Items Not on Agenda – 3 minute   
 limit per citizen)  - None 

 
C. PUBLIC HEARINGS:     

  
 Parker moved to open the Public Hearing at 6:20 p.m. Bartelsmeyer  
 seconded. Motion carried. 
 
 OPENED PUBLIC HEARING AT 6:20 P.M. 

 
6:15 p.m.  Resolution 21-2018 Directing the Repair or Removal of an 
Unsafe and Dangerous Structure and Accessory Structure located at 310 
N. Cleveland – Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, informed the Commission 
that this structure has had ongoing issues since 2009.  There is someone 
still living in this house.  The garage roof has holes in it.  The house 
needs siding and painting and the back deck is unsafe.  There are 
inoperable vehicles there as well as bags of cans and trash around the 
property.  She recommended giving the property owner 30 days to either 
repair or remove the structure or go out for demolition. 
 
Bill Peterson said he was the property owner and he has been planning 
to work on it. He has been sick and his wife is not able to help.   
 
Rhonda said that they were put in contact with the Good Neighbor Action 
Team some time back.   
 
City Manager asked if they had considered housing through the Housing 
Authority. He and Rhonda will meet with the property owner and Patty 
Simpson to discuss housing.  
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to approve to give the property owner 30 days to 
either repair or remove this structure at 310 N. Cleveland.  Parker 
seconded.  All voted aye. 
 

APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 21-2018 DIRECTING THE REPAIR OR 
REMOVAL OF AN UNSAFE AND DANGEROUS STRUCTURE AND 
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 310 N. CLEVELAND.  
STRUCTURE MUST BE BROUGHT UP TO 2012 INTERNATIONAL 
BUILDING CODE BY MAY 25TH, 2018 OR DEMOLITION 
PROCEEDINGS WILL BEGIN. 

 
Mitchell moved to close the Public Hearing at 6:26 p.m.  Adamson 
seconded.  All voted aye. 

 
 CLOSED PUBLIC HEARING AT 6:26 P.M. 
 
CONSIDERATION:    

 
1. Removal of media tower at Fisher Park – Dave Martin, City Manager, 

informed the Commission that the media tower is not used and is a 
visual concern to patrons.  The Recreation Department will pay to 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018       Regular Meeting #8 

 

 4 

move the electrical that is hooked up to the building and the City will 
remove the building. 

 
Tom Robertson, Buck Run Community Center Director, said that he 
met with the Recreation Department board and they are also in favor 
of  the removal of this tower.  The tower holds a lot of moisture and 
they are unable to store any items there. There are issues with 
spectators in the stands being able to see also.    

 
Adamson moved to approve to remove the media tower at Fisher Park. 
Nichols seconded. All voted aye. 

 
     APPROVED TO REMOVE MEDIA TOWER FROM FISHER PARK. 

 
2. Consideration of Sanitary Sewer Collection System repairs utilizing 

the Joplin Tool Box contract – Michael Mix, Public Utilities Director, 
informed the Commission that he has created a spreadsheet that 
allows him to prioritize all the sewer lines that have issues.  He asked 
the Commission to approve the 2018-2019 contract with the Joplin 
Tool Box to utilize them on repairs.  He also asked the Commission to 
allow him to use his entire budget of $275,000 to make repairs to 
sewers that are in bad need of repair from his prioritized list.  
 
Mitchell moved to approve the contract with the Joplin Tool Box to 
utilize them on sewer repairs and to allow him to use his full budget 
of $275,000.  Parker seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED THE CONTRACT WITH THE JOPLIN TOOL BOX FOR 
2018-2019 TO UTILIZE THEM ON SEWER REPAIRS AND TO 
ALLOW HIM TO USE HIS FULL BUDGET OF $275,000.   

 
3. 2018 Asphalt Program – Chad Brown, Public Works Director, 

informed the Commission that he created a spreadsheet of some of 
the worst streets in town.  This started with Wall Street which is 
heavily traveled. He received a quote from Killough Construction of 
Ottawa, Kansas to mill and overlay from Clark Street to Margrave 
Street in the amount of $49,188.80 and a quote from Vance Brothers 
of Kansas City, Missouri to apply the glass pave that will reduce 
rutting in the asphalt surface in the amount of $9,821.74.  If these 
companies can complete this work, that will amount to $108,209.54.  
The next street that the City would repair is 3rd Street from Clark to 
Margrave.  That is estimated to be around $89,950.00, which the City 
will do.  There are some water issues on that street which will be 
completed first.  If there are any remaining funds left, the other 
streets on the list will be worked on.  He asked approval for the 
asphalt program for 2018. 
 
Parker moved to approve the 2018 Asphalt Program.  Bartelsmeyer 
seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED 2018 ASPHALT PROGRAM.  



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018       Regular Meeting #8 

 

 5 

 
4. Chairs at Memorial Hall – Larry Gazaway, Convention & Visitor 

Bureau Director, informed the Commission that he is marketing 
Memorial Hall.  In order to do this, the chairs really need to be 
replaced.   The current chairs are heavy to move and it takes a lot of 
effort from City departments. He has found some white plastic chairs 
and showed a chair to the Commission.  He will order clips so the 
chairs are clipped together and a rack to be easily stacked.  He asked 
to order 300 chairs at an estimated cost of $9,900.  He asked to be 
able to sell the old chairs that are currently there.  
 
Discussion was held if the new chairs could be loaned out to others.  
It was determined that this was not a good idea. 
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to approve the purchase of 300 chairs, sell the 
old chairs currently there, and not to allow the new chairs to be 
loaned out to anyone.  Nichols seconded.  
 
APPROVED THE PURCHASE OF 300 CHAIRS, SELL THE OLD 
CHAIRS CURRENTLY AT MEMORIAL HALL, AND NOT TO ALLOW 
THE NEW CHAIRS TO BE LOANED OUT TO ANYONE.  COST OF 
THE NEW CHAIRS IS ESTIMATED TO BE $9,900. 
 
Larry also informed the Commission that Adam and Jennifer LaRoche 
will be hosting eight (8) Combat Warrior Veterans for a turkey hunt.  
Three of the eight at the Airport.  They will meet up and the Police 
and Fire Departments, and possibly the Sheriff Department, will have 
them escorted into town.  He is asking people to line National Avenue 
with signs and flags to welcome these Veterans into our City at 1:30 
p.m. that afternoon. 

 
5. Workforce Recruitment – Rachel Pruitt, Economic Development 

Director, informed the Commission that the City has worked with the 
Chamber to produce flyers promoting all the job openings in the City.  
There are over 100 open jobs.  This has happened for the last two 
months and it seems like there are still around 100 jobs open.  She 
and her assistant, Allyson Turvey, will be starting an online campaign 
through social media to promote jobs.  A social strategy for facebook 
and linked in will be used.   A Lunch and Learn luncheon session will 
be held for all Human Resource specialists on April 20th.   Allyson has 
developed a welcome packet that will be distributed to the Human 
Resource Departments of major employers in Fort Scott along with 
local realtors.  The packet will also be uploaded to the City’s website 
and facebook page.    Rachel informed the Commission that the City 
has a new facebook page and urged them all to “like” the new page.   
 

COMMISSION/STAFF: 
 

A. Director Updates: Rhonda Dunn – Rhonda shared with the Commission 
a demolition list update.  She will have this spreadsheet for them at the 
second meeting of each month.  



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018       Regular Meeting #8 

 

 6 

 
She said that her department is focusing on grass and weeds.   They 
have several ideas that her department is contemplating.  They are 
having door hangers made that will hang on doors for houses needing 
attention and door hangers that are positive and thank the homeowner 
for the great way they keep their yards and houses looking. 
 

     B. City Commission: 
 

Adamson –   Informed the public that this weekend is when the National 
Historic Site Reenactment will be held. 
 
Bartelsmeyer –  Echoed Commissioner Parker’s comments. 
 
Nichols – Nothing to report. 
 
Parker – Thanked the whole team at the City and the way they try to save 
money and promote the City. 
 
Mitchell –  Nothing to report. 

 
    C. City Attorney: Nothing to report. 
 

D. Director of Finance: Nothing to report.   
 

E. City Manager:    
 

1. Meet and Greet – Memorial Hall – Approval of alcohol at event – City 
Manager said that the Bourbon County Action Team is having a Buy and 
Eat/Meet and Greet event at Memorial Hall on May 3rd, 2018 from 5:30 
p.m. to 7:30 p.m.  He asked the Commission to approve the use of 
alcohol for this event.   
 
Nichols moved to approve the use of alcohol for the event on May 3rd, 
2018 at Memorial Hall.  Adamson seconded.  All voted aye.   
 
APPROVED THE USE OF ALCOHOL FOR THE BUY AND EAT/MEET 
AND GREET EVENT AT MEMORIAL HALL ON MAY 3RD, 2018 FROM 
5:30 P.M. TO 7:30 P.M.   
 

2. Home Show – City Manager thanked Tim and Deb McKenney and the 
radio station for the great job they do in hosting the Home Show. The 
City officials heard many  positive comments in their booth this past 
weekend.   
 

3. Project List – City Manager informed the Commission that  the Project 
List was emailed to them earlier this week.  This list is to keep them up 
to date on projects in the City.  There were 20 projects completed in the 
first quarter of 2018.  There are 120 total projects.  This list will be given 
out at the second meeting of each month. 

 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of April 17, 2018       Regular Meeting #8 

 

 7 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 Parker moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 p.m. Bartelsmeyer seconded.  All 
voted aye. 
 
ADJOURNED MEETING AT 7:20 P.M.    

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be held on May 1st, 2018 at 6:00 
p.m. 
 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
____________________ 
DIANE K. CLAY 
CITY CLERK 



4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 1 of 27

Check Report
Fort Scott, KS By Check Number

Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
Bank Code: MM-Money Market
65185 ACE PIPE CLEANING INC 04/18/2018 556921,072.26Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

137674 Invoice 04/04/2018 INSPECT & REPAIR WASTEWATER LINES 1,072.260.00
IMPROVEMENTS 1,072.26INSPECT & REPAIR WASTEWATE712-550-763000

63804 ACUSHNET COMPANY 04/18/2018 55693333.81Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

905574252 Invoice 04/04/2018 GOLF BALLS FOR RESALE 88.320.00
MERCHANDISE FOR RESA 88.32GOLF BALLS FOR RESALE100-420-753000

905594027 Invoice 04/06/2018 GOLF BALLS FOR RESALE 181.440.00
MERCHANDISE FOR RESA 181.44GOLF BALLS FOR RESALE100-420-753000

905612477 Invoice 04/11/2018 GLOVES FOR RESALE / GOLF COURSE 64.050.00
MERCHANDISE FOR RESA 64.05GLOVES FOR RESALE / GOLF CO100-420-753000

57711 AT&T 04/18/2018 55694154.64Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

316 140-0059 42 Invoice 04/11/2018 2018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 316 140-00 154.640.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 154.642018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 3207-220-723004

64706 AT&T 04/18/2018 55695942.26Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

5160040409 Invoice 04/11/2018 2018 OPEN PO/VOICE OVER IP FLEX/#831 537.460.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 537.462018 OPEN PO/VOICE OVER IP F100-190-723004

6489580407 Invoice 04/11/2018 2018 OPEN PO/IP OPTNL CMPNTS/ACCT# 404.800.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 404.802018 OPEN PO/IP OPTNL CMPN100-190-723004

56747 BOURBON COUNTY LANDFILL 04/18/2018 5569673.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3501 Invoice 04/12/2018 SKITCH TIRES - LANDFILL (CODES DEPT) 73.500.00
TRASH / RECYCLING 73.50SKITCH TIRES - LANDFILL (CODE100-240-727005

02340 BOURBON COUNTY TREASURER 04/18/2018 55697179.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04122018 Invoice 04/12/2018 TAG RENEWAL / 2008 JEEP, 2005 FORD, 2 126.750.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 126.75TAG RENEWAL / 2008 JEEP, 2005  100-200-750000

04122018-1 Invoice 04/11/2018 TAG RENEWAL / 2002 CHEVY (LAKE PATRO 52.250.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 52.25TAG RENEWAL / 2002 CHEVY (L100-200-750000

59277 CENTURYLINK 04/18/2018 55698450.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

S040201508 Invoice 04/10/2018 CENTURYLINK TECH TO TALK TO AT&T AB 450.000.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 450.00CENTURYLINK TECH TO TALK TO  207-220-723004

03719 CULLIGAN OF JOPLIN 04/18/2018 55699101.45Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 2 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

116436 Invoice 04/04/2018 2018 OPEN PO / BOTTLED WATER & COOL 101.450.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 101.452018 OPEN PO / BOTTLED WATE100-200-750000

10122 JOPLIN FREIGHTLINER SALES INC 04/18/2018 5570044.93Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

53036006 Invoice 04/11/2018 PROBE ASSY (UNIT 840) 44.930.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 44.93PROBE ASSY (UNIT 840)208-165-742000

11093 KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 04/18/2018 5570120.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

03312018 Invoice 04/11/2018 (2) MVRS FOR MARCH 2018 20.000.00
MVR FEE 20.00(2) MVRS FOR MARCH 2018100-000-291007

56514 KANSAS WATER PROTECTION FEE 04/18/2018 557023,159.71Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

017-0092 1000 (0 Invoice 04/03/2018 1ST QTR/WATER PROTCTN & CLEAN DRIN 3,159.710.00
WATER PROTECTION FEE 1,630.821ST QTR/WATER PROTCTN & CL711-000-205100
CLEAN DRINKING WATER  1,528.891ST QTR/WATER PROTCTN & CL711-520-727009

63783 KRANZ OF KANSAS CITY 04/18/2018 557032,087.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

KC2180766 Invoice 03/27/2018 TOMMYGATE LIFTGATE (TG-60-1040TP38) 2,087.000.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 2,087.00TOMMYGATE LIFTGATE (TG-60-1711-530-742000

65288 MCINROY CONTRACTORS LLC 04/18/2018 557046,400.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

LLC-012020 Invoice 04/04/2018 EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR @ 1716 E WA 6,400.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 6,400.00EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR @  712-550-727012

64973 MERCY CLINIC 04/18/2018 55705236.93Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

03172018 Invoice 04/04/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 25.270.00
PRISONER CARE 25.27NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

3200011304501 Invoice 04/04/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 105.830.00
PRISONER CARE 105.83NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

320001359501 Invoice 04/04/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 105.830.00
PRISONER CARE 105.83NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

65294 MERCY CLINIC RADIOLOGY READS 04/18/2018 5570632.59Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

KS119396510 Invoice 04/04/2018 INMATE CLAIMS 32.590.00
PRISONER CARE 32.59INMATE CLAIMS100-200-727000

64955 MERCY HOSPITAL P C 04/18/2018 55707704.39Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3200011304500 Invoice 04/04/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 192.440.00
PRISONER CARE 192.44NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

3200013509500 Invoice 04/04/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 491.500.00
PRISONER CARE 491.50NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 3 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
3200013673700 Invoice 04/04/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 20.450.00

PRISONER CARE 20.45NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

62473 MERCY KANSAS 04/18/2018 55708270.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

03012018 / 3200 Invoice 04/11/2018 EXEC WELLNESS 50.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50.00EXEC WELLNESS100-130-727012

605720581 Invoice 04/02/2018 EXEC WELLNESS, DRUG SCREENINGS, NE 220.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 82.00EXEC WELLNESS100-130-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 88.00(2) NEW HIRE SCREENINGS100-220-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25.00RETURN TO WORK DRUG SCREE204-300-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25.00RANDOM DRUG SCREEN712-540-727012

65192 MERCY SPECIALIZED BILLING SERVICES 04/18/2018 5570934.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

I4 793 Invoice 04/02/2018 (23) RANDOM EMPLOYEE DRUG SCREENS 34.500.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 34.50(23) RANDOM EMPLOYEE DRUG  100-140-727012

64340 QTPOD 04/18/2018 557101,095.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

03052018 Invoice 03/08/2018 GOLD SERVICE AGREEMENT / AIRPORT 1,095.000.00
MAINTENANCE AGREEME 1,095.00GOLD SERVICE AGREEMENT / AI100-310-727004

65251 REFLECTIVE APPAREL FACTORY INC 04/18/2018 5571191.51Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

146148 Invoice 04/10/2018 (4) T-SHIRTS / WATER DIST 91.510.00
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 91.51(4) T-SHIRTS / WATER DIST711-510-747000

18191 RURAL WATER DISTRICT #2 04/18/2018 5571239.25Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

03312018 Invoice 04/04/2018 WATER (ACCOUNT #1218 & #1732 - AIRP 39.250.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 39.25WATER (ACCOUNT #1218 & #17100-310-727012

65351 S&H FARM SUPPLY INC 04/18/2018 55713197.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

JO213376 Invoice 04/10/2018 WA NONSTK PUMP (NH SBA145017790) .  197.000.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 197.00WA NONSTK PUMP (NH SBA145711-530-742000

65344 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 04/18/2018 5571475.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

76433102 Invoice 03/29/2018 CLEANING OF OIL TANK / AIRPORT 75.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75.00CLEANING OF OIL TANK / AIRPO100-310-727012

19489 SOUTHEAST KANSAS EDUCATION 04/18/2018 55715350.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 4 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

128220 Invoice 03/13/2018 ADMINISTRATION FEES 350.000.00
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-110-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-120-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-130-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-140-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-150-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 85.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-200-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 40.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-220-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-230-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-240-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-310-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-400-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-405-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-420-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 40.00ADMINISTRATION FEES204-300-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES208-165-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 25.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-500-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 20.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-510-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 20.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-540-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-550-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-555-713000
ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES719-560-713000

**Void** 04/18/2018 557160.00Regular 0.00
23160 WESTAR ENERGY 04/18/2018 5571748,761.30Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

136232 Invoice 04/11/2018 2018 OPEN PO / METER #16752324 @ 91 6,135.730.00
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 6,135.732018 OPEN PO / METER #16752711-500-723002

1808358260 (04- Invoice 04/11/2018 MARCH STREET LIGHTING 9,012.940.00
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 9,012.94MARCH STREET LIGHTING100-190-723002

7110122629 (04- Invoice 04/11/2018 MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE 33,612.630.00
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 2,719.35MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-190-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 246.23MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-200-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,241.06MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-210-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 523.87MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-310-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,052.83MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-400-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,255.51MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-405-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 103.54MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-410-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 859.57MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-420-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 2,612.83MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-430-723002
NEW GYMNASIUM - SPLI 284.86MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-430-727019
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 691.65MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE204-300-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 16.74MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE309-400-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 8,848.41MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-500-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 440.30MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-510-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 151.89MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-530-723002
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 12,563.99MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE712-540-723002

**Void** 04/18/2018 557180.00Regular 0.00
64482 WHITAKER AGGREGATES INC 04/18/2018 557191,465.20Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

35171 Invoice 04/03/2018 (13.32 TON) COLD PATCH 1,465.200.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,465.20(13.32 TON) COLD PATCH711-510-743000

61954 YOUR TOTAL FITNESS SHOP INC 04/18/2018 557201,525.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 5 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

34034 Invoice 04/04/2018 TREADMILL REPAIR / BRCC 1,525.000.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 1,525.00TREADMILL REPAIR / BRCC100-430-742000

65150 CARL B DAVIS, CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE 04/20/2018 55737300.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003366 Invoice 04/06/2018 Garnishment 150.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 150.00Garnishment711-000-202000

INV0003415 Invoice 04/20/2018 Garnishment 150.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 150.00Garnishment711-000-202000

65175 MONTANA  CSED 04/20/2018 55738328.88Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003416 Invoice 04/20/2018 PAR ID P0000892165  SSN 510-74-3774 328.880.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 328.88PAR ID P0000892165  SSN 510-7204-000-202000

58560 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 04/20/2018 5573989.95Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003380 Invoice 04/20/2018 Deferred Comp - 303141 89.950.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 89.95Deferred Comp - 303141100-000-202000

65359 AMERICAN LEGION POST 25 04/20/2018 55740250.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04192018 Invoice 04/19/2018 DONATN-FSHS STUDENT/ANL CADET LAW  250.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 250.00DONATN-FSHS STUDENT/ANL C100-190-727012

57711 AT&T 04/20/2018 557411,117.85Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

316 660-9904 01 Invoice 04/13/2018 2018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 316 660-99 1,117.850.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 1,117.852018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 3207-220-723004

57635 CARD SERVICES 04/20/2018 5574219,824.26Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

0039 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 316.860.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 14.3603-09 / SONIC . . . TRAVEL MEAL  711-500-725000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 24.26WM / OFFICE SUPPLIES . . . WTP711-500-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 95.00AMAZON / OFFICE SUPPLIES . . .  711-500-744000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 91.84HOTEL - WICHITA / KRWA CONF712-550-725000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 91.40AMAZON / 4" DRAIN PLUGS . . .  712-550-743000

0075 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 166.540.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 26.54COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT DI100-110-725000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 140.00(4) FRIENDS OF THE FORT EVEN100-110-750000

0078 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 18.410.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 18.41WM / OFFICE SUPPLIES . . . T.CO204-300-744000

0085 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 2,826.410.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 6.9503-20 / TRAVELING MEAL (CITY  100-150-725000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 345.27LODGING - CCMFOA SPRING CO100-150-725000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.37WM / COFFEE & TISSUES (CITY  100-190-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.40WM / FOAM CUPS (CITY HALL)100-190-744000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 8.41WM / CITY HALL SUPPLIES100-190-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 51.26WM / CHAMBER DINNER DECO100-190-750000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.20WM / (13) 3-RING BINDERS FOR  100-240-744000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 6 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 29.47VEHICLE TAG (COURTESY VEHICL100-310-750000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 320.34RECSUPPLY.COM (50 LIFEGUARD  100-410-743000
BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIO 180.75AMERICAN RED CROSS (LIFEGU100-410-748000
BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIO 1,796.09AMERICAN RED CROSS (50 LIFE100-410-748000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 36.90WM / WATER OFFICE CUSTOME711-520-744000

0086 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 3,468.430.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 175.59TRAINING IN TOPEKA (T.WIDDER  100-200-725000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 17.0303-28 / TRAVELING LUNCH TO P100-200-725000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 25.00TLO TRANSUNION / INVESTIGAT100-200-743000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 233.23EVIDENT, INC / INVESTIGATION  100-200-743000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 158.90EVIDENT, INC / DETECTIVES INV100-200-743000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 58.61WM / OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR FSP100-200-744000
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 1,905.56UNIFORMS & BADGES / FSPD100-200-747000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 785.16HOME SHOW SUPPLIES / FSPD100-200-750000
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 109.35UNIFORMS FOR M.DALY - DOG  100-230-747000

0128 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 127.110.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 19.54WM / TRAILER LIGHTS . . . PARK100-400-742000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 107.57(8) PADLOCKS / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

0136 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 179.090.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 26.1203-15 / TRAVEL MEAL (C.LAWRE100-210-725000
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 72.20MATERIALS FOR YARD SPRINKLE100-210-741000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 17.84WM / 4-DEV REMOTE/ORGANIZ100-210-743000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 12.88WM / GAS CAN . . . FSFD100-210-743000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.05WM / BREAKROOM SUPPLIES . .  100-210-744000

0141 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 259.220.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 259.22TRAVEL EXP (A.GIBSON/BLUE C100-200-725000

0144 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 707.090.00
DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 80.00KGCSAA . . YEARLY DUES (JON K)100-420-726000
DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 12.99AMAZON . . MONTHLY DUES (JO100-420-726000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 614.10SOD REPAIR TOOLS / GOLF COU100-420-750000

0151 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 120.990.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 22.36STAFF MEETING DOUGHNUTS (J100-130-725000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 85.00GFOA / CAPITAL BUDGET INTER100-130-725000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.99APPLE ITUNES . . ADDITIONAL M100-130-744000
BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIO 4.99ON-LINE SUBSCRIPTION (MORNI100-130-748000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.65APPLE ITUNES / MICROSOFT EX100-405-744000

0174 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 29.470.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 29.47TAG/REGISTRATION FOR INTERN204-300-750000

0219 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 223.980.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 40.42JOB SITE MEAL FOR CREW / WA711-510-725000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 12.00SPACER BUSHINGS / WATER DIS711-510-743000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 55.09POCKET PENTROMETER / WATE711-510-743000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.35WM / BREAKROOM SUPPLIES . .  711-510-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.88WM / OFFICE SUPPLIES (COMP711-510-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.24MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES / WATER  711-510-744000

0227 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 384.740.00
DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 50.002018 IAPE ANNUAL MEMBERSHI100-200-726000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 334.74QUILL / TONER & COPY PAPER . .  100-200-744000

0235 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 163.950.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 60.00FS CHAMBER / JOB FAIR BOOTH  100-140-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 50.00BUTCHER BLOCK GIFT CARD / W100-200-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 33.95FUNERAL FLOWER ARRANGEME711-520-750000
WELLNESS INCENTIVES 20.00PRICE CHPR GIFT CARD / WELLN712-540-714000

0243 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 541.430.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 296.10LODGING / KRWA (S.FLATER)711-500-725000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.92AMAZON / PERMANENT MARKE711-500-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES -14.00**CREDIT** - AMAZON (PERMA711-500-744000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 7 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
OFFICE SUPPLIES 107.32WM / BREAKROOM SUPPLIES . .  711-500-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 66.49AMAZON / PRESSURE GAUGES  711-500-744000
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 26.77AMAZON / VACUUM PARTS, RO711-500-745000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 44.83AMAZON / FILE CABINET CADDY  711-500-764000

0268 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 356.480.00
CONCESSION SUPPLIES 356.48WM / BEER, POP, GATORADE, W100-420-749000

0276 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 157.160.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.79HOME DEPOT / TASK LIGHT (R.P100-160-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 135.37QUILL / MENTOR CERTIFICATES (100-160-744000

0292 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 760.260.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 189.10MEALS, REGISTRATION, LODGIN208-165-725000
LICENSE / PERMIT 43.74ADOBE / PHOTOSHOP FOR LARR208-165-727016
OPERATING SUPPLIES 61.06AMAZON / DVD'S (L.GAZAWAY)208-165-743000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.13MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES (L.GAZA208-165-744000
MERCHANDISE FOR RESA 361.784IMPRINT / MAGNETS (L.GAZA208-165-753000
MERCHANDISE FOR RESA 40.00KANSAS SAMPLER / MERCHAND208-165-753000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 51.45CABLES & ADAPTER (L.GAZAWA208-165-764000

0318 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 584.730.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 422.40CHASE TACTICAL / BODY ARMO100-200-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 77.97BLANK AMMO FOR TRAINING /  100-200-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 84.36WM / SUPPLIES FOR TRAINING .  100-200-750000

0334 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 317.990.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 10.26TRAVELING MEAL (M.EMBRY)712-540-725000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.80WM / OFFICE SUPPLIES . . . WW712-540-744000
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 40.88WM / CLEANING SUPPLIES . . .  712-540-745000
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 249.05RELAYS FOR LIFT STATION / WW712-550-742000

0342 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 5,006.880.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 58.95IT PRINTER INK (D.WESCOAT)100-180-744000
BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIO 157.43E-FAX SUBSCRIPTION (620-223-100-180-748000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 1,999.97(2) MONITORS & PC / D.WESCO100-180-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 477.33(3) MONITORS / FSPD100-200-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 99.76WM / (4) KEYBOARDS / FSPD100-200-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 401.29WIRELESS ACCESS POINT & SWI100-210-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 12.46TOOL TO RUN CABLE AT FSFD100-210-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 899.66ALL IN ONE COMPUTER204-300-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 515.41PRINTER204-300-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 44.66WM / KEYBOARD, HDMI CABLE,  711-500-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 42.03KEYBOARD (S.FLATER)711-500-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 44.96GRAPHICS CARD FOR PC / WTP711-500-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 252.97POE SWITCH, RJ45, LINKSYS WA712-540-764000

0424 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 114.990.00
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 338.99BOOTS, PLUS $1.00 TRANSACTI100-200-747000
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN -224.00**CREDIT**  REFUND ON BOOT100-200-747000

0531 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 657.360.00
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 64.87UPS CHARGES (K.HOWARD)100-310-721000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 40.01OPKS QUICK TRIP / FUEL (K.HO100-310-725000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 449.00MEDIUM PALLET FORKS (AIRPO100-310-764000
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 103.48WATER PUMP FOR T1520 NEW  711-530-742000

0580 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 345.310.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 101.15PRO 70 WHEELS FOR ELLIPTICAL  100-430-743000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 196.26WM / (12) YOGA MATS FOR FIT100-430-743000
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 47.90WM / JANITORIAL SUPPLIES . . .  100-430-745000

9015 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 1,156.570.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 580.00CENTER FOR COMM DVLPMNT /  100-240-725000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 285.76AIRFARE / TRAINING (R.DUNN)100-240-725000
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 119.00SAFETY MIRRORS FOR CODES O100-240-741000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 63.96OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR MEETING  100-240-744000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 8 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 107.85WM / VACUUM SWEEPER & CLE100-240-745000

9031 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 MARCH VISA CHARGES 832.810.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 13.12FIREFIGHTING I & II EXAM PREP  100-210-725000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 10.93FIRE INSPECTION EXAM PREP PL100-210-725000
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 314.54EMS TRAINING LUNCH & TRAINI100-210-725000
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 25.11REFRIGERATOR PART FOR STATI100-210-742000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 76.60WM / KITCHEN SUPPLIES . . . FSF100-210-744000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 160.98QUILL / BLACK & YELLOW TONE100-210-744000
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 173.59WM / JANITORIAL SUPPLIES . . .  100-210-745000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 19.79WM / PUMP, NEEDLES, BASKET100-210-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 8.27JUVENILE'S MEAL / FSFD100-210-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 29.88WM / TOOL STORAGE . . . FSFD100-210-750000

**Void** 04/20/2018 557430.00Regular 0.00
**Void** 04/20/2018 557440.00Regular 0.00
**Void** 04/20/2018 557450.00Regular 0.00
**Void** 04/20/2018 557460.00Regular 0.00
**Void** 04/20/2018 557470.00Regular 0.00
**Void** 04/20/2018 557480.00Regular 0.00
**Void** 04/20/2018 557490.00Regular 0.00

63482 DISH 04/20/2018 55750159.48Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

8255 7070 8820  Invoice 04/17/2018 2018 OPEN PO/MNTHLY TV & ADD-ONS/L 122.950.00
UTILITY - CABLE 122.952018 OPEN PO/MNTHLY TV & A100-405-723003

8255 7070 8915  Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPEN PO / BASIC CABLE & NEWS (AI 36.530.00
UTILITY - CABLE 36.532018 OPEN PO / BASIC CABLE &  100-310-723003

06265 FORT SCOTT RECREATION COMMISSION 04/20/2018 557511,728.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04122018 Invoice 04/16/2018 RECREATION PAYMENT (04-06-18 THRU 0 1,728.000.00
RECREATION COMMISSIO 1,728.00RECREATION PAYMENT (04-06-1100-000-472000

62920 FSHS CLASS OF 2019 04/20/2018 55752250.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04172018 Invoice 04/18/2018 DONATION . . AFTER PROM PARTY 250.000.00
DRUG AND ALCOHOL PR 250.00DONATION . . AFTER PROM PAR206-190-727021

55902 JUDYS FUEL & OIL CO 04/20/2018 557533,745.67Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

23612 Invoice 04/20/2018 FUEL ISLAND 2,758.650.00
GAS AND OIL 892.34FUEL ISLAND100-200-746000
GAS AND OIL 246.43FUEL ISLAND100-210-746000
GAS AND OIL 50.32FUEL ISLAND100-240-746000
GAS AND OIL 4.36FUEL ISLAND100-310-746000
GAS AND OIL 215.35FUEL ISLAND100-400-746000
GAS AND OIL 586.93FUEL ISLAND204-300-746000
GAS AND OIL 35.39FUEL ISLAND208-165-746000
GAS AND OIL 158.71FUEL ISLAND711-500-746000
GAS AND OIL 319.26FUEL ISLAND711-510-746000
GAS AND OIL 65.74FUEL ISLAND711-530-746000
GAS AND OIL 78.68FUEL ISLAND712-540-746000
GAS AND OIL 105.14FUEL ISLAND712-550-746000

23643 Invoice 04/20/2018 (230) UNLEADED & (183) DYED DIESEL / G 987.020.00
GAS AND OIL 987.02(230) UNLEADED & (183) DYED  100-420-746000

11074 KS DEPT OF HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT 04/20/2018 55754814.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 9 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

I3500 (04-02-18) Invoice 04/17/2018 2018 OPEN PO / LAB ANALYSIS (WTP) 814.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 814.002018 OPEN PO / LAB ANALYSIS (711-500-727012

65209 UCI 04/20/2018 557553,113.57Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

117112-040 Invoice 04/18/2018 SALES TAX 3,113.570.00
IMPROVEMENTS 3,113.57SALES TAX711-500-763000

23160 WESTAR ENERGY 04/20/2018 5575645.82Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

7859672046 (04- Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPEN PO / 18TH & HORTON FLAG/A 45.820.00
UTILITY - ELECTRIC 45.822018 OPEN PO / 18TH & HORTO100-190-723002

65360 TIFFANY M TWIDWELL 04/23/2018 55757227.18Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04202018 Invoice 04/23/2018 PAYROLL CHECK (PAY PERIOD:  04-01-18 -  227.180.00
PART-TIME SALARIES 227.18PAYROLL CHECK (PAY PERIOD:  0100-420-702000

22082 VISION SERVICE PLAN 04/27/2018 55762664.25Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003362 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance 109.990.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 109.99Health Insurance100-000-202000

INV0003363 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance 222.280.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 99.06Health Insurance100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 8.50Health Insurance204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 9.00Health Insurance208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 77.91Health Insurance711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 27.81Health Insurance712-000-202000

INV0003410 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance 109.910.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 109.91Health Insurance100-000-202000

INV0003411 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance 222.070.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 98.94Health Insurance100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 8.48Health Insurance204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 8.98Health Insurance208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 77.86Health Insurance711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 27.81Health Insurance712-000-202000

65226 ARNOLD W SCHOFIELD 04/27/2018 55779100.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04202018 Invoice 04/27/2018 TOUR . . 04-12 / ARVEST BANK BUS TOUR- 100.000.00
TOURISM FEES 100.00TOUR . . 04-12 / ARVEST BANK B208-000-473000

57711 AT&T 04/27/2018 557803,650.29Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

620 223-4073 32 Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPEN PO / 620 223-4073 321 0 143.950.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 143.952018 OPEN PO / 620 223-4073  207-220-723004

620 223-8118 14 Invoice 04/25/2018 SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/ACCT #620  3,506.340.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 167.62SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A100-190-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 627.80SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A100-200-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 496.30SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A100-210-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 121.79SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A100-240-723004



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 10 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 256.05SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A100-310-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 166.54SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A100-420-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 261.80SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A100-430-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 309.05SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A204-300-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 166.54SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A207-220-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 261.79SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A711-500-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 336.91SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A711-520-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 166.54SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A712-540-723004
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 167.61SVC FROM 04-11 THRU 05-10/A712-550-723004

65272 CRAWFORD SALES COMPANY 04/27/2018 55781110.90Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04252018 Invoice 04/26/2018 BEER FOR RESALE / GOLF COURSE 110.900.00
CONCESSION SUPPLIES 110.90BEER FOR RESALE / GOLF COUR100-420-749000

06265 FORT SCOTT RECREATION COMMISSION 04/27/2018 557823,671.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04192018 Invoice 04/25/2018 RECREATION PAYMENT (04-13-18 THRU 0 3,671.000.00
RECREATION COMMISSIO 3,671.00RECREATION PAYMENT (04-13-1100-000-472000

55815 SUDDENLINK 04/27/2018 557831,429.95Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

708034901 (04-1 Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPEN PO / 2104 SIDNEY-INTERNET/ 74.950.00
UTILITY - CABLE 74.952018 OPEN PO / 2104 SIDNEY-I204-300-723003

719163701 (04-1 Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPEN PO/OPTICAL INTRNT ACCESS/ 1,355.000.00
UTILITY - CABLE 1,355.002018 OPEN PO/OPTICAL INTRNT  100-190-723003

59332 VERIZON 04/27/2018 55784267.85Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9805322532 Invoice 04/25/2018 CELLULAR BILLING - GOVT ACCT / 03-13 T 267.850.00
CELL PHONE / IPAD 66.97CELLULAR BILLING - GOVT ACCT  100-110-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 66.96CELLULAR BILLING - GOVT ACCT  100-130-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 66.96CELLULAR BILLING - GOVT ACCT  100-210-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 66.96CELLULAR BILLING - GOVT ACCT  712-540-730000

59332 VERIZON 04/27/2018 557851,253.15Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 11 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9805232339 Invoice 04/25/2018 CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-12 THRU 0 1,253.150.00
CELL PHONE / IPAD 30.06CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-100-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 20.04CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-110-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 85.59CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-130-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 10.02CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-160-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 10.02CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-180-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 108.04CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-200-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 72.43CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-210-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 28.97CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-230-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 181.20CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-240-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 85.59CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-310-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 10.02CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-400-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 10.02CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-405-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 75.57CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-100-420-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 10.02CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-204-300-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 10.02CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-208-165-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 168.01CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-711-500-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 142.63CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-711-510-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 102.46CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-712-540-730000
CELL PHONE / IPAD 92.44CELLULAR PHONE BILLING / 03-712-550-730000

**Void** 04/27/2018 557860.00Regular 0.00
65106 4 STATE SANITATION LLC 04/18/2018 2003772950.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11417 Invoice 04/04/2018 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRIL) 950.000.00
TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-190-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 125.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-210-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-310-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-400-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 75.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-405-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-410-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-420-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 80.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-430-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI100-440-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI204-300-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI711-500-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI711-510-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI712-540-727005
TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (APRI712-550-727005

65087 ALLGEIER MARTIN AND ASSOCIATES INC 04/18/2018 20037734,439.20EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

FORT7000116-28 Invoice 04/04/2018 COLLEGE BOOSTER PUMP STATION RENO 4,439.200.00
ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,439.20COLLEGE BOOSTER PUMP STATI324-510-727006

55706 ASSESSMENT STRATEGIES LLC 04/18/2018 2003774175.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04022018 Invoice 04/02/2018 PERSONNEL TESTING (03-16-18) 175.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 175.00PERSONNEL TESTING (03-16-18)100-200-727012

64884 AVFUEL CORPORATION 04/18/2018 200377520,434.93EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10673630 Invoice 04/04/2018 (8,035 GALLONS) JET A FUEL WITH FSII AD 20,434.930.00
AVIATION FUEL 20,434.93(8,035 GALLONS) JET A FUEL WI100-310-751000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 12 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
65038 BARDAVON HEALTH INNOVATIONS LLC 04/18/2018 2003776300.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV-1892 Invoice 04/10/2018 (4) POST OFFER EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 300.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75.00POST OFFER EMPLOYMENT PHY100-200-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 225.00(3) POST OFFER EMPLOYMENT P100-220-727012

03075 CARTER WATERS 04/18/2018 200377718.98EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

30103509 Invoice 04/11/2018 6X4 EDGER CURVED ENDS / STREET DEPT 18.980.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 18.986X4 EDGER CURVED ENDS / STR204-300-750000

61758 CDL ELECTRIC 04/18/2018 2003778111.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

C035264 Invoice 04/04/2018 2018 OPEN PO/SECURITY MNTRNG/CITY  54.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27.002018 OPEN PO/MONTHLY SECU100-190-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27.002018 OPEN PO/MONTHLY SECU100-440-727012

C035477 Invoice 04/12/2018 2018 OPEN PO/MONTHLY SECURITY MNT 30.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 30.002018 OPEN PO/MONTHLY SECU100-405-727012

C035792 Invoice 04/04/2018 2018 OPEN PO / SECURITY MONITORING  27.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27.002018 OPEN PO / SECURITY MON100-420-727012

03210 CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 04/18/2018 200377989.99EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10062359 Invoice 03/22/2018 SONY NP-QM91D BATTERY / WWC 89.990.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 89.99SONY NP-QM91D BATTERY / W712-550-742000

63283 CHARLESWORTH CONSULTING LLC 04/18/2018 2003780500.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

450774 Invoice 04/04/2018 INSURANCE CONSULTING 500.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 166.66INSURANCE CONSULTING100-190-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 166.67INSURANCE CONSULTING711-520-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 166.67INSURANCE CONSULTING712-555-727012

56133 CORE & MAIN LP 04/18/2018 20037819,104.36EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

I565646 Invoice 03/20/2018 REPAIR CLAMPS, TAP SADDLES & BELL JOI 4,883.280.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,883.28REPAIR CLAMPS, TAP SADDLES  711-510-743000

I565794 Invoice 04/11/2018 FORD BRASS FITTINGS TO RESTOCK INVEN 4,221.080.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,221.08FORD BRASS FITTINGS TO REST711-510-743000

03667 CRAW KAN TELEPHONE COOP INC 04/18/2018 20037821,649.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1818SZ10501.02 Invoice 04/04/2018 2018 OPEN PO / MONTHLY CHARGE / BO 140.000.00
UTILITY - TELEPHONE 140.002018 OPEN PO / MONTHLY CHA207-220-723004

907-004-9622 / # Invoice 04/12/2018 NEW COMPUTER (M.MIX) . ., 50/50 SPLIT  1,509.000.00
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 754.50NEW COMPUTER (M.MIX) . ., 50711-500-764000
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 754.50NEW COMPUTER (M.MIX) . ., 50712-540-764000

56300 DOUGLAS PUMP SERVICE INC 04/18/2018 20037839,978.63EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 13 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

170660 Invoice 04/04/2018 REPAIR ON LARGE DAVIS PUMP 9,978.630.00
MACHINERY AND EQUIP 9,978.63REPAIR ON LARGE DAVIS PUMP712-550-764000

54398 DPC INDUSTRIES INC 04/18/2018 2003784140.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

DE81000079-18 Invoice 04/12/2018 2018 OPEN PO / WATER TREATMENT CHE 140.000.00
CHEMICALS 140.002018 OPEN PO / WATER TREAT711-500-752000

06046 FASTENAL COMPANY 04/18/2018 2003785496.22EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

KSFOR83167 Invoice 04/04/2018 (8) PIPE CLAMPS / WTP 4.130.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 4.13(8) PIPE CLAMPS / WTP711-500-742000

KSFOR83194 Invoice 04/03/2018 BUTANE,CANISTER TORCH,BUTT CONNEC 82.600.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 82.60BUTANE,CANISTER TORCH,BUTT  712-550-742000

KSFOR83195 Invoice 04/03/2018 CONTACT CLEANER / WWC 27.210.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 27.21CONTACT CLEANER / WWC712-550-742000

KSFOR83199 Invoice 04/04/2018 DISPOSABLE GLOVES & PIPE SEALANT / W 73.840.00
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 73.84DISPOSABLE GLOVES & PIPE SEA711-500-745000

KSFOR83209 Invoice 04/11/2018 ROTARY HMR W/SHOCKS & ROCK CARBID 232.600.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 232.60ROTARY HMR W/SHOCKS & ROC100-420-750000

KSFOR83231 Invoice 04/05/2018 (6) PIPE CLAMPS / WTP 7.530.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 7.53(6) PIPE CLAMPS / WTP711-500-742000

KSFOR83244 Invoice 04/06/2018 (2) OIL DRY ABSORBENT / GOLF COURSE 16.430.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 16.43(2) OIL DRY ABSORBENT / GOLF  100-420-750000

KSFOR83266 Invoice 04/10/2018 BLACK HEAVY WALL ADHESIVE-LINED SHR 10.950.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 10.95BLACK HEAVY WALL ADHESIVE-L712-550-742000

KSFOR83286 Invoice 04/11/2018 BRUSHES & AIR DUSTER / WWC 21.840.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 21.84BRUSHES & AIR DUSTER / WWC712-550-742000

KSFOR83295 Invoice 04/10/2018 (3) CAUTION TAPE / WATER DIST 19.090.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.09(3) CAUTION TAPE / WATER DIST711-510-743000

06155 FLY LOW PUBLICATIONS INC 04/18/2018 2003786130.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9145 Invoice 04/02/2018 2018 OPEN PO / ADVERTISING (AIRPORT) 130.000.00
ADVERTISING 130.002018 OPEN PO / ADVERTISING (100-310-727002

06280 FORT SCOTT TRIBUNE INC 04/18/2018 20037871,672.40EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1358068 (03-31- Invoice 04/04/2018 MAR/LGLS-CODES,LGLS-GLF CART SHED,A 1,672.400.00
LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 1,609.08MAR ADV / LEGALS (CODES DEP100-240-724000
LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 23.32MAR ADV / LEGALS (GOLF CART  100-420-724000
ADVERTISING 40.00MAR ADV / SPRING SPORTS PRE100-430-727002

57770 FREEDOM READY MIX INC 04/18/2018 20037881,800.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4017 Invoice 04/04/2018 (8.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . 3RD & NATIONA 800.000.00
IMPROVEMENTS 800.00(8.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . 3RD &  204-300-763000

4026 Invoice 04/11/2018 (10.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . WALL STREET 1,000.000.00
IMPROVEMENTS 1,000.00(10.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . WALL  204-300-763000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 14 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
07032 GADES SALES CO INC 04/18/2018 2003789220.87EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

73291-IN Invoice 03/29/2018 (4) CLEAR YELLOW 12" LED LENS 220.870.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 220.87(4) CLEAR YELLOW 12" LED LENS204-300-743000

07162 GRAPHIC RESOURCES CORPORATION 04/18/2018 2003790241.77EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

483 Invoice 03/26/2018 (500) BSNS CARDS / DENTON WESCOAT 39.000.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.00(500) BSNS CARDS / DENTON W100-180-744000

486 Invoice 03/26/2018 (250) 2018 MOTOR BOAT LICENSES & BOA 202.770.00
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 101.39(250) 2018 MOTOR BOAT LICEN711-520-750000
MISCELLANEOUS COMM 101.38(250) 2018 MOTOR BOAT LICEN712-555-750000

64905 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS SYSTEMS 04/18/2018 2003791190.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

14311 Invoice 03/26/2018 REPAIR GEARBOX / WTP 190.000.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 190.00REPAIR GEARBOX / WTP711-500-742000

11145 KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES INC 04/18/2018 20037923,629.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

14195 Invoice 04/11/2018 2018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONAL TRAININ 3,629.000.00
DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 1,209.662018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONA100-190-726000
DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 1,209.672018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONA711-520-726000
DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 1,209.672018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONA712-555-726000

11148 KANSAS ONE CALL SYSTEM INC 04/18/2018 2003793136.80EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

8030237 Invoice 04/05/2018 2018 OPEN PO / LOCATES 136.800.00
LICENSE / PERMIT 68.402018 OPEN PO / LOCATES711-510-727016
LICENSE / PERMIT 68.402018 OPEN PO / LOCATES712-550-727016

11386 KOMB-FM/KMDO-AM 04/18/2018 2003794160.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

97-00132-0001 Invoice 04/03/2018 WATERWAYS EXHIBIT (L.GAZAWAY) 160.000.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 160.00WATERWAYS EXHIBIT (L.GAZAW208-165-743000

65110 MEYER LAW FIRM LLC 04/18/2018 2003795105.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1592 Invoice 04/04/2018 COURT APPOINTED FEES (J.BASKIN) 105.000.00
LEGAL FEES 105.00COURT APPOINTED FEES (J.BAS100-170-727001

65252 MIDLAND GIS SOLUTIONS LLC 04/18/2018 20037968,600.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9094 Invoice 04/05/2018 GIS MAP SYSTEM 8,600.000.00
ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,300.00GIS MAP SYSTEM711-510-727006
ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,300.00GIS MAP SYSTEM712-550-727006

60697 MIDWEST MINERALS INC 04/18/2018 2003797493.43EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

159979 Invoice 04/11/2018 (36.08 TON) AB-3 (1-1/2" CRUSH STONE) 243.540.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 243.54(36.08 TON) AB-3 (1-1/2" CRUS711-530-743000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 15 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
159980 Invoice 04/11/2018 (37.02 TON) AB-3 (1-1/2" CRUSH STONE) 249.890.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 249.89(37.02 TON) AB-3 (1-1/2" CRUS711-530-743000

14050 NATIONAL SIGN COMPANY INC 04/18/2018 2003798330.90EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

IN-186005 Invoice 03/27/2018 (6) BLANK SIGNS & (12) U-CHANNEL CAPS  330.900.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 330.90(6) BLANK SIGNS & (12) U-CHAN204-300-743000

14099 NELSON QUARRIES INC 04/18/2018 2003799821.74EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

79548 Invoice 04/12/2018 (59.06 TON) AIC-PARKS & (43.97 TON) 1"  821.740.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 531.54(59.06 TON) AIC . . . PARKS DEPT100-400-743000
OPERATING SUPPLIES 290.20(43.97 TON) 1" BASE . . . WWC712-550-743000

63687 NITROPROMO 04/18/2018 20038002,661.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1003346 Invoice 03/26/2018 ANNUAL UNIFORM PURCHASE / FSFD 2,569.000.00
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 2,569.00ANNUAL UNIFORM PURCHASE /  100-210-747000

1003353 Invoice 04/02/2018 (3) DK HEATHER / GILDAN SOFTSTYLE SHO 57.000.00
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 57.00(3) DK HEATHER / GILDAN SOFT711-500-747000

1003354 Invoice 04/02/2018 (1) FLEECE HOODED PULLOVER / FSFD . . T 35.000.00
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 35.00(1) FLEECE HOODED PULLOVER  100-210-747000

14200 NUSS AND FARMER PA 04/18/2018 20038011,309.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

03312018 Invoice 04/10/2018 CLAIM / BEAUX ARTS CENTER 1,309.000.00
LEGAL FEES 1,309.00CLAIM / BEAUX ARTS CENTER100-120-727001

60044 PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY OF PITTSBURG INC04/18/2018 2003802268.25EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

302765 Invoice 04/10/2018 PRODUCT FOR VENDING MACHINE @ BR 268.250.00
CONCESSION SUPPLIES 268.25PRODUCT FOR VENDING MACHI100-430-749000

55116 PRAXAIR INC 04/18/2018 2003803823.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

82250588 Invoice 04/02/2018 2018 OPEN PO / WATER TREATMENT CHE 823.000.00
CHEMICALS 823.002018 OPEN PO / WATER TREAT711-500-752000

56382 PRESTO-X 04/18/2018 200380469.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

7464649 Invoice 04/05/2018 2018 OPEN PO / GENERAL PEST SERVICE ( 69.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 69.002018 OPEN PO / GENERAL PEST  100-430-727012

65015 RONS TIRE & SERVICE 04/18/2018 200380520.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

136481 Invoice 03/27/2018 TIRE REPAIR (CODES - R.BALLWEBER) UNI 10.000.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 10.00TIRE REPAIR (CODES - R.BALLWE100-240-742000

725380 Invoice 04/10/2018 TIRE SWAP / PARKS DEPT 10.000.00
EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 10.00TIRE SWAP / PARKS DEPT100-400-742000

19340 SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY 04/18/2018 2003806157.03EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 16 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1400-9 Invoice 03/22/2018 BLACK PAINT, LAC THINNER, BLUE PAIL / P 157.030.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 157.03BLACK PAINT, LAC THINNER, BLU100-400-743000

57863 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 04/18/2018 200380769.71EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84771618 Invoice 04/10/2018 HUNTER 1-1/2 DIA ASSY PGV / LAROCHE  11.970.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 11.97HUNTER 1-1/2 DIA ASSY PGV / L100-405-743000

84792171 Invoice 04/10/2018 21-7-14M TURF ROYALE SGN 150 / LAROC 57.740.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.7421-7-14M TURF ROYALE SGN 15100-405-743000

19494 SOUTHERN UNIFORM AND EQUIPMENT 04/18/2018 20038081,449.37EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

65518 Invoice 04/12/2018 BULLETPROOF VESTS (S.PRITCHETT & K.D 1,401.970.00
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 1,401.97BULLETPROOF VESTS (S.PRITCH100-200-747000

66031 Invoice 04/02/2018 (10) EMBLEMS / FSPD 47.400.00
UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 47.40(10) EMBLEMS / FSPD100-200-747000

55219 STERICYCLE INC 04/18/2018 200380943.41EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4007740056 Invoice 04/01/2018 2018 OPEN PO / STERI-SAFE OSHA COMP 43.410.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 43.412018 OPEN PO / STERI-SAFE OS100-200-727012

64724 SYSTEMS MANUFACTURING INC 04/18/2018 2003810734.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

M2859 Invoice 04/04/2018 LBR&MILEAGE (03-17) WORKED ON COLL 734.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 734.00LBR&MILEAGE (03-17) WORKED  711-500-727012

63723 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 04/18/2018 20038117,215.53EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

25-217370 Invoice 04/01/2018 THERMAL RECEIPT PRNTR,CASH DRWR/1- 294.030.00
MAINTENANCE AGREEME 294.03THERMAL RECEIPT PRNTR,CASH  100-170-727004

25-217862 Invoice 04/01/2018 2018 OPEN PO / WEB SUPPORT FOR ON-L 294.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 125.002018 OPEN PO / WEB SUPPORT  100-170-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 84.502018 OPEN PO / WEB SUPPORT  711-520-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 84.502018 OPEN PO / WEB SUPPORT  712-555-727012

25-217964 Invoice 04/03/2018 PRINT,STUFF,ELECTRONIC FILING/2017-10 4,455.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,113.75PRINT,STUFF,ELECTRONIC FILIN100-130-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,113.75PRINT,STUFF,ELECTRONIC FILIN100-140-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,113.75PRINT,STUFF,ELECTRONIC FILIN711-520-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,113.75PRINT,STUFF,ELECTRONIC FILIN712-555-727012

25-219082 Invoice 04/11/2018 2018 OPEN PO / INSITE TRANSACTION FE 2,172.500.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 105.002018 OPEN PO / INSITE TRANSA100-170-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,033.752018 OPEN PO / INSITE TRANSA711-520-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,033.752018 OPEN PO / INSITE TRANSA712-555-727012

22011 VANCE BROTHERS INC 04/18/2018 2003812570.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

ZH 17131 Invoice 03/22/2018 (228 GALLONS) OIL EA-150 ASPHALT EMU 570.000.00
GAS AND OIL 570.00(228 GALLONS) OIL EA-150 ASP204-300-746000

64931 VERMONT SYSTEMS INC 04/18/2018 2003813930.00EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 17 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

58387 Invoice 04/05/2018 2018 OPEN PO / VSI HOSTING SERVICE 930.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 307.002018 OPEN PO / VSI HOSTING S100-400-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 65.002018 OPEN PO / VSI HOSTING S100-410-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 251.002018 OPEN PO / VSI HOSTING S100-420-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 307.002018 OPEN PO / VSI HOSTING S100-430-727012

65262 BLACK DOGS FARM LLC 04/20/2018 2003826155.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04192018 Invoice 04/19/2018 (31) BUS TOURIST 155.000.00
TOURISM FEES 155.00(31) BUS TOURIST208-000-473000

65317 CHRIS YODER 04/20/2018 20038271,066.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04182018 Invoice 04/19/2018 (68 HOURS) . . . YAT PROJECT @ 1311 S NA 1,066.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,066.00(68 HOURS) . . . YAT PROJECT @  309-400-727012

61676 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY - GAS DIVISION LLC04/20/2018 2003828241.15EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2294816 Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPEN PO / GAS SUPPLY CHARGES (A 241.150.00
UTILITY - GAS 241.152018 OPEN PO / GAS SUPPLY CH100-310-723001

56964 DAVID EUGENE BRUNER 04/20/2018 200382960.55EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04162018 Invoice 04/19/2018 MEAL RMBRSMNT-BRUNER&SHARP/YOU 60.550.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 60.55MEAL RMBRSMNT-BRUNER&SH100-210-725000

65198 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL INC 04/20/2018 2003830296.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1000890127 Invoice 04/16/2018 2012 POCKETBOOKS & CODE CHECK BLD 149.750.00
BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIO 149.752012 POCKETBOOKS & CODE CH100-240-748000

1000890131 Invoice 04/16/2018 2012 POCKETBOOK & CODE CHECK CMCR 146.250.00
BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIO 146.252012 POCKETBOOK & CODE CHE100-240-748000

63927 JAN ELLEN KELLOGG 04/20/2018 200383180.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04192018 Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVICES (CIT 80.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80.002018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SER100-190-727012

64967 JT CONTRACTING 04/20/2018 20038324,500.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04192018 Invoice 04/20/2018 CONSTRUCT GOLF CART SHED 4,500.000.00
BUILDINGS 4,500.00CONSTRUCT GOLF CART SHED315-420-762000

07160 MARSHAS GREAT PLAINS DELI 04/20/2018 2003833155.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

160032 Invoice 04/18/2018 (31) SACK LUNCHES . . . LARRY GAZAWAY 155.000.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 155.00(31) SACK LUNCHES . . . LARRY G208-165-743000

65358 SAKER DEMOLITION 04/20/2018 20038342,900.00EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 18 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04192018 Invoice 04/19/2018 BUILDING DEMO @ 1234 E ELM 2,900.000.00
DEMOLITION EXPENSES 2,900.00BUILDING DEMO @ 1234 E ELM100-240-727015

65246 SARA ROOD 04/20/2018 2003835140.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04132018 Invoice 04/17/2018 FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVICE 140.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.00FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVI100-200-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 40.00MEMORIAL HALL / WEEKLY CLE100-240-727012

04105 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF KANSAS 04/27/2018 20038362,744.85EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003337 Invoice 04/06/2018 Dental Insurance     ID 6002-2 426.360.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 426.36Dental Insurance     ID 6002-2100-000-202000

INV0003338 Invoice 04/06/2018 Dental Insurance      6002-2 946.280.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 410.90Dental Insurance      6002-2100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 27.50Dental Insurance      6002-2204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 25.00Dental Insurance      6002-2208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 349.97Dental Insurance      6002-2711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 116.24Dental Insurance      6002-2712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 16.67Dental Insurance      6002-2719-000-202000

INV0003384 Invoice 04/20/2018 Dental Insurance     ID 6002-2 426.210.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 426.21Dental Insurance     ID 6002-2100-000-202000

INV0003385 Invoice 04/20/2018 Dental Insurance      6002-2 946.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 410.75Dental Insurance      6002-2100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 27.48Dental Insurance      6002-2204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 24.99Dental Insurance      6002-2208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 349.90Dental Insurance      6002-2711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 116.22Dental Insurance      6002-2712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 16.66Dental Insurance      6002-2719-000-202000

21080 UNITED WAY OF BOURBON COUNTY 04/27/2018 2003837138.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003361 Invoice 04/06/2018 United Way 69.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 35.29United Way100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 16.90United Way711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 16.81United Way712-000-202000

INV0003409 Invoice 04/20/2018 United Way 69.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 35.28United Way100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 16.90United Way711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 16.82United Way712-000-202000

64884 AVFUEL CORPORATION 04/27/2018 200386213,447.44EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10715523 Invoice 04/17/2018 (3,752 GALLONS) 100LL AVIATION FUEL 13,427.440.00
AVIATION FUEL 13,427.44(3,752 GALLONS) 100LL AVIATIO100-310-751000

10731273 Invoice 04/20/2018 2018 OPN PO/MRCHNT EQPMNT RNTL-M 20.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.002018 OPN PO/MRCHNT EQPMN100-310-727012

02282 BOLTON CARPET CLEANING 04/27/2018 2003863169.30EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 19 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04232018 Invoice 04/24/2018 CARPET CLEANING (POLICE DEPT) 04-18-1 169.300.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 169.30CARPET CLEANING (POLICE DEP100-200-727012

02340 BOURBON COUNTY TREASURER 04/27/2018 20038642,572.98EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04252018 Invoice 04/25/2018 LAKE SEWER ASSESSMENTS (APRIL 2018) 2,572.980.00
LAKE SEWER ASSESSMEN 2,572.98LAKE SEWER ASSESSMENTS (AP712-000-206000

65346 DENTON WESCOAT 04/27/2018 200386586.55EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04092018 Invoice 04/27/2018 *MILEAGE RMBRSMNT*  04-09 MICRO CT 86.550.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 86.55*MILEAGE RMBRSMNT*  04-09  100-180-725000

60876 EMD FORT SCOTT LLC 04/27/2018 20038661,717.51EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04252018 Invoice 04/25/2018 APRIL 2018 CID SALES TAX 1,717.510.00
PAYMENT TO CID DEVELO 1,717.51APRIL 2018 CID SALES TAX100-160-736000

65136 FORT SCOTT DQ GRILL & CHILL 04/27/2018 2003867623.20EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04252018 Invoice 04/25/2018 APRIL 2018 CID SALES TAX 623.200.00
PAYMENT TO DQ 623.20APRIL 2018 CID SALES TAX100-160-736500

63927 JAN ELLEN KELLOGG 04/27/2018 200386880.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04262018 Invoice 04/27/2018 2018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVICES (CIT 80.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80.002018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SER100-190-727012

64967 JT CONTRACTING 04/27/2018 200386918,150.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

5682 Invoice 04/27/2018 CONSTRUCT GOLF CART SHED 18,150.000.00
BUILDINGS 18,150.00CONSTRUCT GOLF CART SHED315-420-762000

63358 OLSSON ASSOCIATES 04/27/2018 200387022,372.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

300481 Invoice 04/24/2018 ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT - PHASE 2  1,072.000.00
ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,072.00ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT  322-310-727006

300482 Invoice 04/24/2018 AIRPORT RUNWAY ENGINEERING 21,300.000.00
ENGINEERING SERVICES 21,300.00PAVING DESIGN / AIRPORT RUN322-310-727006

65246 SARA ROOD 04/27/2018 2003871140.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04202018 Invoice 04/20/2018 FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVICE 140.000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.00FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVI100-200-727012
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 40.00MEMORIAL HALL / WEEKLY CLE100-240-727012

65012 SHANNON O'NEIL 04/27/2018 200387285.02EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 20 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04192018 Invoice 04/26/2018 MILEAGE RMBRSMNT/03-28 CHANUTE &  85.020.00
TRAVEL AND TRAINING 85.02MILEAGE RMBRSMNT/03-28 CH100-420-725000

01026 ADVANCE INSURANCE COMPANY 04/27/2018 DFT0002296329.04Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003359 Invoice 04/06/2018 Life Insurance Employer Sponsored    320 160.920.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 100.49Life Insurance Employer Sponso100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 13.50Life Insurance Employer Sponso204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2.70Life Insurance Employer Sponso208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 26.56Life Insurance Employer Sponso711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 15.87Life Insurance Employer Sponso712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1.80Life Insurance Employer Sponso719-000-202000

INV0003406 Invoice 04/20/2018 Life Insurance Employer Sponsored    320 168.120.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 107.69Life Insurance Employer Sponso100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 13.51Life Insurance Employer Sponso204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2.70Life Insurance Employer Sponso208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 26.54Life Insurance Employer Sponso711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 15.88Life Insurance Employer Sponso712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1.80Life Insurance Employer Sponso719-000-202000

56844 AFLAC 04/27/2018 DFT00022972,811.40Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003326 Invoice 04/06/2018 AFLAC CB744 221.940.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 221.94AFLAC CB744100-000-202000

INV0003327 Invoice 04/06/2018 AFLAC CB744 338.040.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 177.59AFLAC CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 49.62AFLAC CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 5.49AFLAC CB744208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 74.99AFLAC CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 19.36AFLAC CB744712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 10.99AFLAC CB744719-000-202000

INV0003328 Invoice 04/06/2018 AFLAC Cancer CB744 259.740.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 176.09AFLAC Cancer CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 6.59AFLAC Cancer CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 48.15AFLAC Cancer CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 28.91AFLAC Cancer CB744712-000-202000

INV0003329 Invoice 04/06/2018 AFLAC Cancer CB744 29.700.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 29.70AFLAC Cancer CB744100-000-202000

INV0003330 Invoice 04/06/2018 AFLAC CB744 10.140.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 10.14AFLAC CB744100-000-202000

INV0003331 Invoice 04/06/2018 53.040.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 22.75AFLAC CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 4.68AFLAC CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 12.99AFLAC CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 12.62AFLAC CB744712-000-202000

INV0003332 Invoice 04/06/2018 AFLAC CB744 493.100.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 328.69AFLAC CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 21.83AFLAC CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 30.03AFLAC CB744208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 28.22AFLAC CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 84.33AFLAC CB744712-000-202000

INV0003373 Invoice 04/20/2018 AFLAC CB744 221.940.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 221.94AFLAC CB744100-000-202000

INV0003374 Invoice 04/20/2018 AFLAC CB744 338.040.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 21 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 177.59AFLAC CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 49.62AFLAC CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 5.49AFLAC CB744208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 74.98AFLAC CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 19.37AFLAC CB744712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 10.99AFLAC CB744719-000-202000

INV0003375 Invoice 04/20/2018 AFLAC Cancer CB744 259.740.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 176.09AFLAC Cancer CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 6.59AFLAC Cancer CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 48.15AFLAC Cancer CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 28.91AFLAC Cancer CB744712-000-202000

INV0003376 Invoice 04/20/2018 AFLAC Cancer CB744 29.700.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 29.70AFLAC Cancer CB744100-000-202000

INV0003377 Invoice 04/20/2018 AFLAC CB744 10.140.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 10.14AFLAC CB744100-000-202000

INV0003378 Invoice 04/20/2018 53.040.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 22.76AFLAC CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 4.68AFLAC CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 12.99AFLAC CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 12.61AFLAC CB744712-000-202000

INV0003379 Invoice 04/20/2018 AFLAC CB744 493.100.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 328.69AFLAC CB744100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 21.83AFLAC CB744204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 30.03AFLAC CB744208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 28.21AFLAC CB744711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 84.34AFLAC CB744712-000-202000

02129 BCBS OF KANSAS 04/27/2018 DFT000229854,221.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003343 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 1,559.500.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,559.50Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003344 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 5,500.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 4,030.75Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 163.25Health Insurance - 3200011204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 163.25Health Insurance - 3200011208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 81.63Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,061.12Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000

INV0003345 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 2,286.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,286.00Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003346 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 7,924.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,671.57Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,500.52Health Insurance - 3200011204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 3,219.53Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 532.38Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000

INV0003347 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 1,315.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,315.00Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003348 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 2,682.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 864.00Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 503.00Health Insurance - 3200011208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,027.00Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 288.00Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000

INV0003349 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 1,258.500.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,258.50Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003350 Invoice 04/06/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 4,474.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,785.85Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 494.00Health Insurance - 3200011204-000-202000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 22 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,175.45Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 771.70Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 247.00Health Insurance - 3200011719-000-202000

INV0003390 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 1,559.500.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,559.50Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003391 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 5,500.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 4,030.75Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 163.25Health Insurance - 3200011204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 163.25Health Insurance - 3200011208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 81.63Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,061.12Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000

INV0003392 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 2,286.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,286.00Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003393 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 7,924.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,671.56Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,500.51Health Insurance - 3200011204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 3,219.52Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 532.41Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000

INV0003394 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 1,315.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,315.00Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003395 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 2,682.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 864.00Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 503.00Health Insurance - 3200011208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,027.00Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 288.00Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000

INV0003396 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 1,481.500.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,481.50Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000

INV0003397 Invoice 04/20/2018 Health Insurance - 3200011 4,474.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,785.85Health Insurance - 3200011100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 494.00Health Insurance - 3200011204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,175.45Health Insurance - 3200011711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 771.70Health Insurance - 3200011712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 247.00Health Insurance - 3200011719-000-202000

64636 GREAT WEST FINANCIAL (KPERS 457) 04/20/2018 DFT000229950.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003382 Invoice 04/20/2018 Deferred Comp - KPERS 457 50.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 50.00Deferred Comp - KPERS 457100-000-202000

63887 IRS 04/20/2018 DFT000230027,236.45Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003417 Invoice 04/20/2018 Social Security Tax 12,187.460.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 6,259.36Social Security Tax100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,147.78Social Security Tax204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 340.84Social Security Tax208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,668.42Social Security Tax711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,667.22Social Security Tax712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 103.84Social Security Tax719-000-202000

INV0003419 Invoice 04/20/2018 Medicare Tax 4,328.960.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,942.58Medicare Tax100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 268.46Medicare Tax204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 79.70Medicare Tax208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 624.08Medicare Tax711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 389.86Medicare Tax712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 24.28Medicare Tax719-000-202000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 23 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
INV0003420 Invoice 04/20/2018 Federal Tax 10,720.030.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 7,352.73Federal Tax100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 655.42Federal Tax204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 171.61Federal Tax208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,454.13Federal Tax711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,086.14Federal Tax712-000-202000

46002 KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 04/20/2018 DFT00023015,232.17Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003418 Invoice 04/20/2018 State Withholding Tax 5,232.170.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 3,569.27State Withholding Tax100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 295.46State Withholding Tax204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 119.78State Withholding Tax208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 728.58State Withholding Tax711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 498.12State Withholding Tax712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 20.96State Withholding Tax719-000-202000

11149 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER 04/20/2018 DFT0002302627.68Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003412 Invoice 04/20/2018 BB04DM000048 109.380.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 109.38BB04DM000048100-000-202000

INV0003413 Invoice 04/20/2018 BB14DM000108 138.460.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 138.46BB14DM000108719-000-202000

INV0003414 Invoice 04/20/2018 BB13DM000025 and BB12DM000111 379.840.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 379.84BB13DM000025 and BB12DM0100-000-202000

45989 KP&F 04/20/2018 DFT000230314,581.89Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003400 Invoice 04/20/2018 KP&F 14,581.890.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 14,581.89KP&F100-000-202000

45990 KPERS 04/20/2018 DFT000230414,435.47Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003401 Invoice 04/20/2018 KPERS Insurance 938.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 442.84KPERS Insurance100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 87.09KPERS Insurance204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 26.85KPERS Insurance208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 231.93KPERS Insurance711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 140.69KPERS Insurance712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 8.60KPERS Insurance719-000-202000

INV0003402 Invoice 04/20/2018 KPERS 4,641.960.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,363.89KPERS100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 536.20KPERS204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,006.45KPERS711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 735.42KPERS712-000-202000

INV0003403 Invoice 04/20/2018 KPERS 2,784.180.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,350.29KPERS100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 145.51KPERS204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,009.68KPERS711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 278.70KPERS712-000-202000

INV0003404 Invoice 04/20/2018 KPERS 6,071.330.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,658.09KPERS100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 571.35KPERS204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 386.37KPERS208-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,321.12KPERS711-000-202000



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 24 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,010.65KPERS712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 123.75KPERS719-000-202000

64611 OGLI  (MINNESOTA LIFE) 04/20/2018 DFT0002305572.62Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003360 Invoice 04/06/2018 OGLI - Minnesota Life 286.300.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 173.67OGLI - Minnesota Life100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 5.00OGLI - Minnesota Life204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 58.68OGLI - Minnesota Life711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 48.95OGLI - Minnesota Life712-000-202000

INV0003408 Invoice 04/20/2018 OGLI - Minnesota Life 286.320.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 173.71OGLI - Minnesota Life100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 4.99OGLI - Minnesota Life204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 58.68OGLI - Minnesota Life711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 48.94OGLI - Minnesota Life712-000-202000

61765 SECURITY BENEFIT (wire) 04/20/2018 DFT0002306425.32Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003381 Invoice 04/20/2018 Deferred Comp - 0613086 349.420.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 132.06Deferred Comp - 0613086100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 107.06Deferred Comp - 0613086711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 110.30Deferred Comp - 0613086712-000-202000

INV0003383 Invoice 04/20/2018 75.900.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 25.05Deferred Comp - 0613086100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 25.80Deferred Comp - 0613086711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 25.05Deferred Comp - 0613086712-000-202000

65245 SELECT ACCOUNT 04/20/2018 DFT00023071,027.66Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003398 Invoice 04/20/2018 HSA 182.500.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 182.50HSA100-000-202000

INV0003399 Invoice 04/20/2018 HSA 845.160.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 302.84HSA100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 59.00HSA204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 263.93HSA711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 189.89HSA712-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 29.50HSA719-000-202000

64315 TASC 04/20/2018 DFT00023081,381.35Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003386 Invoice 04/20/2018 FSA Dependent 208.330.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 208.33FSA Dependent100-000-202000

INV0003387 Invoice 04/20/2018 FSA Medical 240.420.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 240.42FSA Medical100-000-202000

INV0003388 Invoice 04/20/2018 FSA Medical 827.600.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 335.93FSA Medical100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 96.90FSA Medical204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 217.57FSA Medical711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 177.20FSA Medical712-000-202000

INV0003389 Invoice 04/20/2018 FSA NESP 105.000.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 105.00FSA NESP711-000-202000

65096 CITY STATE BANK (DRAFT) TROLLEY 04/20/2018 DFT00023093,598.99Bank Draft 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 25 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04202018 Invoice 04/20/2018 TROLLEY/QRTRLY LEASE PYMTS (DUE: 2-1, 3,598.990.00
LEASE PURCHASE - TROLL 3,598.99TROLLEY/QRTRLY LEASE PYMTS (600-600-803008

11090 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE 04/20/2018 DFT00023107,681.90Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04202018 Invoice 04/20/2018 MARCH MONTHLY SALES TAX COMPUTATI 7,681.900.00
COUNTY SALES TAX 1,648.98GENERAL FUND - COUNTY SALE100-000-205200
LOCAL SALES TAX 1,905.46GENERAL FUND - LOCAL SALES T100-000-205300
LOCAL SALES TAX 4,121.49WATER UTILITY - STATE/LOCAL S711-000-205300
WATER CHARGES 5.97WATER UTILITY - WATER CHARG711-000-461001

55229 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 04/27/2018 DFT0002311921.52Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003358 Invoice 04/06/2018 Life Insurance   3000000-3006501-1 411.560.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 305.61Life Insurance   3000000-30065100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 30.76Life Insurance   3000000-30065204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 64.38Life Insurance   3000000-30065711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 10.81Life Insurance   3000000-30065712-000-202000

INV0003405 Invoice 04/20/2018 Life Insurance   3000000-3006501-1 411.560.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 305.61Life Insurance   3000000-30065100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 30.76Life Insurance   3000000-30065204-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 64.38Life Insurance   3000000-30065711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 10.81Life Insurance   3000000-30065712-000-202000

INV0003407 Invoice 04/20/2018 Life Insurance Employer Sponsored  3000 98.400.00
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 32.47Life Insurance Employer Sponso100-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 32.47Life Insurance Employer Sponso711-000-202000
PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 33.46Life Insurance Employer Sponso712-000-202000

02129 BCBS OF KANSAS 04/27/2018 DFT00023122,939.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3200011 (04-09- Invoice 04/16/2018 RETIREE INS CONTINUATION / MCKENNEY 2,939.000.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 1,160.00RETIREE INS COVERAGE CONTIN711-520-704000
HEALTH INSURANCE 1,126.00RETIREE INS COVERAGE CONTIN712-540-704000
HEALTH INSURANCE 653.00RETIREE INS COVERAGE CONTIN712-550-704000

64096 LANDMARK NATIONAL BANK (DRAFT) INCODE SOFTWARE04/27/2018 DFT00023132,617.65Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04272018 Invoice 04/27/2018 2018 OPEN PO / LEASE PURCHASE (INCOD 2,617.650.00
LEASE PURCHASE - INCOD 2,617.652018 OPEN PO / LEASE PURCHA600-600-803003

64098 LANDMARK NATIONAL BANK (DRAFT) STREET SWEEPER04/27/2018 DFT00023142,969.48Bank Draft 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

4/27/2018 10:56:04 AM Page 26 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

04272018 Invoice 04/27/2018 2018 OPEN PO / MONTHLY LEASE PYMT ( 2,969.480.00
LEASE PURCHASE - STREE 2,969.482018 OPEN PO / MONTHLY LEAS600-600-803004

Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code MM Summary

Bank Drafts
EFT's

49
0

10
19
65

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

143 0.00

Payment
113,038.28

0.00
0.00

143,660.59
155,159.07
411,857.94

Payable
Count

93
0
0

63
96

252



Check Report Date Range: 04/14/2018 - 04/27/2018

Page 27 of 274/27/2018 10:56:04 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

49

0

10

19

65

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

143 0.00

113,038.28

0.00

0.00

143,660.59

155,159.07

411,857.94

93

0

0

63

96

252

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH 411,857.944/2018
411,857.94




































































































































































































































	1 5-1-2018 agenda
	2 National Nursing Home Proclamation
	3 4-17-2018 minutes
	Minutes of April 17, 2018            Regular Meeting #8

	4 ck rpt
	5 Res 24-2018 - Res setting public hearing date for alleged unsafe and dang structure loc at 211 N Lincoln
	6 Notification of Intent to File App with USDA for improvements to City's water system
	7 Res 22-2018 - Res directing repair or removal of unsafe structure loc at 1602 E Oak
	8 Res 23-2018 - Res directing repair or removal of unsafe structure loc at 504 S Judson
	9 Res 25-2018 - Res directing repair or removal of dang unsafe structure-523 S Main
	10 Res 15-2018 - Res directing repair or removal of dang and unsafe structure-1601 E Wall
	11 Staff Request for Commission Action-Employee Handbook
	12 Ord approving Employee Handbook changes
	13 Employee Handbook
	14 Consideration of Drug Dog Purchase

